
Shortlisting
(Alphabetical)  

1 2 3 4 5

Firm Name 1st Secure IT, LLC
Carahsoft Technology 

Corporation
 (Solution Provider: Trustwave)

Enterprise Risk Management, 
Inc.

Focal Point Data Risk LLC Presidio

Questions

1.  Have the vendors 
taken any exceptions to 
the County's Standard 
Terms and Conditions?

NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS

2.  Do the vendors have 

comparable government 

experience?

Luihn Four, Inc. 

Fraud Protection Network 

Sedano’s Supermarket

Financial Transmission Network, 
Inc. {FTNI)

State of Alaska, Department of 
Administration

Banco Popular Dominicano

Entertainment Benefits Group, LLC

Miami Dade County

General Growth Properties

Borgata Hotel and Casino

Bright House Networks

HSN, Inc.

ABB Optical Group

U.S Naval Academy Alumni 
Association & Foundation

Dayton’s Children Hospital

Broward Healthcare 

3.  Have the vendors’ 
references been 
checked?

YES                          
(Attached)

YES                          
(Attached)

YES                          
(Attached)

YES                          
(Attached)

YES                          
(Attached)

Three-Question Matrix and Reference Checks
RFQ Number: A2114499R1

RFQ Name: Information Technology Security and Compliance Services

Category 1 – Payment Card Industry (PCI) Services
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Shortlisting
(Alphabetical) 

1 2 3 4 5

Firm Name Crowe Horwath LLP
Enterprise Risk Management, 

Inc.
Focal Point Data Risk LLC

Marcum LLP
(Sub: 24by7 Security)

Presidio

Questions

1.  Have the vendors 
taken any exceptions to 
the County's Standard 
Terms and Conditions?

Section 6.6
Section 7.3.5
Section 10.2.1
Section 10.4
Proposed New 10.35 
BAA 5.3

NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS

2.  Do the vendors have 

comparable government 

experience?

Health and Hospital Corporation of 
Marion County I Eskenazi Health 

Reid Health

Kettering Health Network

Barry University

Hematology Oncology Associates 
of the Treasure Coast

ECS Partner Solutions (formerly 
CSID)

Metropolitan Government of 
Nashvme and Davidson County

ABB Optical Group

Rhythm Technologies. Inc. 

Arkansas Heart & Health System 

e+CancerCare

Broward Healthcare

Dayton’s Children Hospital 

3.  Have the vendors’ 
references been 
checked?

YES                          
(Attached)

YES                          
(Attached)

YES                          
(Attached)

YES                          
(Attached)

YES                          
(Attached)

Three-Question Matrix and Reference Checks
RFQ Number: A2114499R1

RFQ Name: Information Technology Security and Compliance Services

Category 2 – Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) Services

Exhibit 2 
Page 2 of 80



Shortlisting
(Alphabetical) 

1 2 3 4 5

Firm Name
Carahsoft Technology 

Corporation
 (Solution Provider: Trustwave)

Enterprise Risk Management, 
Inc.

Focal Point Data Risk LLC
Marcum LLP

(Sub: 24by7 Security)
Presidio

Questions

1.  Have the vendors 
taken any exceptions to 
the County's Standard 
Terms and Conditions?

NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS

2.  Do the vendors 
have comparable 
government 
experience?

Utilities Commission, City of New 
Smyrna Beach 

White Lodging Services

Helm Bank USA

We Family

Greenville Utilities Commission

Burger Klng Corp

Bayview Financial

Starwood

City of Pompano Beach

Florida Keys Aqueduct Authority

City of Hollywood

Brady Corporation

Broward Health

Dayton’s Children Hospital 

3.  Have the vendors’ 
references been 
checked?

YES                          
(Attached)

YES                          
(Attached)

YES                          
(Attached)

YES                          
(Attached)

YES                          
(Attached)

Three-Question Matrix and Reference Checks
RFQ Number: A2114499R1

RFQ Name: Information Technology Security and Compliance Services

Category 3 – IT Audit Services
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Shortlisting
(Alphabetical) 

1 2 3 4 5

Firm Name 1st Secure IT, LLC BreakPoint Labs Crowe Horwath LLP Focal Point Data Risk LLC
JohnsTek, Inc.
(Sub: IOMAXIS)

Questions

1.  Have the vendors 
taken any exceptions to 
the County's Standard 
Terms and Conditions?

NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS

Section 6.6
Section 7.3.5
Section 10.2.1
Section 10.4
Proposed New 10.35 
BAA 5.3

NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS

2.  Do the vendors have 

comparable government 

experience?

Fraud Protection Network  

NV Restaurant Management, LLC

Sedano’s Supermarket

BAI Federal

Mary Kay

Maryland Auto Insurance 

City of Coral Gables 

Illinois Department of 
Transportation

CA Technologies

Rhythm Technologies, Inc. 

Bed Bath & Beyond

ABB Optical Group

Alliance Technology Group, LLC 

3.  Have the vendors’ 
references been 
checked?

YES                          
(Attached)

YES                          
(Attached)

YES                          
(Attached)

YES                          
(Attached)

YES                          
(Attached)

Three-Question Matrix and Reference Checks
RFQ Number: A2114499R1

RFQ Name: Information Technology Security and Compliance Services

Category 4 – Security Penetration Testing
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Shortlisting
(Alphabetical) 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

Firm Name

Carahsoft 
Technology 
Corporation 

(Solution Provider: 
Trustwave)

Crowe Horwath LLP
Enterprise Risk 

Management, Inc.
Foresite MSP LLC

Global Information 
Intelligence LLC

Nettitude, Inc. d/b/a 
Nettitude

Optiv Security

Questions

1.  Have the vendors 
taken any exceptions 
to the County's 
Standard Terms and 
Conditions?

NO EXCEPTIONS

Section 6.6
Section 7.3.5
Section 10.2.1
Section 10.4
Proposed New 10.35 
BAA 5.3

NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS
Section 7.1
Article 8

2.  Do the vendors 

have comparable 

government 

experience?

Firm stated: Due to 
the nature and 
sensitivity of Incident 
Response Services, 
we are unable to 
provide references at 
this time.

Americu Credit Union

HealthFirst Bluegrass 

Barry University

Ryder System

Banco Santander 

ePlus Technology

Access Health,   
State of CT 

MRE Consulting

Liberty Mutual Group 

Firm provided 
awards that they 
have received; but, 
did not provide 
company names of 
past clients. 

Firm stated: The 
security, privacy and 
business concerns of 
our clients-both 
current and past-are 
of the highest 
priority. 

3.  Have the vendors’ 
references been 
checked?

NO               
(Did not provide Due 

to the nature and 
sensitivity)

YES               
(Attached)

YES               
(Attached)

YES               
(Attached)

YES               
(Attached)

NO               
(Did not provide; 
stated that their 

references are highly 
confidential)

NO               
(Did not provide; 
stated that their 

references are highly 
confidential)

Three-Question Matrix and Reference Checks
RFQ Number: A2114499R1

RFQ Name: Information Technology Security and Compliance Services

Category 5 – Security Incident Response
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Shortlisting
(Alphabetical) 

1 2 3 4 5

Firm Name
Carahsoft Technology 

Corporation
  (Solution Provider: Trustwave)

Focal Point Data Risk LLC
Global Information Intelligence 

LLC
JohnsTek Inc.

(Sub: IOMAXIS)
Securance LLC

Questions

1.  Have the vendors 
taken any exceptions to 
the County's Standard 
Terms and Conditions?

NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS

2.  Do the vendors have 

comparable government 

experience?

Utilities Commission, City of New 
Smyrna Beach

Burger King

Bayview Financial

Starwood 

University of California, UCOP - 
Office of the President, State of 
California 

Department of Defense, US 
Southern Command, Miami FL

Tsymmetry

Lynx Construction

Verified, but are not listed due to 
confidentiality claim 

3.  Have the vendors’ 
references been 
checked?

YES                         
(Attached)

YES                         
(Attached)

YES                        
(Attached)

YES                        
(Attached)

YES                       
(Verified, but are not attached 
due to confidentiality claim)

Three-Question Matrix and Reference Checks
RFQ Number: A2114499R1

RFQ Name: Information Technology Security and Compliance Services

Category 6 – Public Safety Network and Systems Audit Services
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- Solution provider for Carahsoft Technology Corporation 
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Carahsoft

- Solution provider for Carahsoft Technology Corporation 
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Carahsoft

- Solution provider for Carahsoft Technology Corporation 
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Carahsoft

- Solution provider for Carahsoft Technology Corporation 
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Carahsoft

- Solution provider for Carahsoft Technology Corporation 
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Category 1, 2 and 4 
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Category 1 
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Category 1 
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Category 1 
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Category 1 
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Category 1 
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Category 1 
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Category 4 and 5 

Michelle Miller of ERM rescinded the vendor confidentiality statement on September 29, 2017 
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Category 3 

Michelle Miller of ERM rescinded the vendor confidentiality statement on September 29, 2017 
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Information Technolo Security and Compliance Services Category 5

Exhibit 2 
Page 54 of 80



Category 4

Exhibit 2 
Page 55 of 80



Category 4
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Category 4

Exhibit 2 
Page 57 of 80



Category 4

 subconsultant for JohnsTek
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- subconsultant for JohnsTek

Category 4

Exhibit 2 
Page 59 of 80



- Category 6
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- Category 6
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- Category 6
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- subconsultant for Marcum LLP
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Melinda ETS 9/18/17
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Exhibit 2 
Page 111 of 118

Note: Securance cited Section 815.045, Florida Statutes (Trade Secret Information) claiming confidentiality of their references. Upon verification

of the reference by the Project Manager, all contact information has been removed from this form as it is exempt from Public Records.

See Note above

See Note above

See Note above

See Note above

Category 6
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Note: Securance cited Section 815.045, Florida Statutes (Trade Secret Information) claiming confidentiality of their references. Upon verification

of the reference by the Project Manager, all contact information has been removed from this form as it is exempt from Public Records.

See Note above

See Note above See Note above

See Note above

Category 6
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Note: Securance cited Section 815.045, Florida Statutes (Trade Secret Information) claiming confidentiality of their references. Upon verification

of the reference by the Project Manager, all contact information has been removed from this form as it is exempt from Public Records.

 See Note above

See Note above See Note above

See Note above

- Category 6
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